Angie Winchester

Subject: FW: Appointments

From: Michael Poston - Planning [mailto:michaelposton@jacksonnc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 8:51 AM

To: Angie Winchester <angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org>

Subject: RE: Appointments

Angie,
I'have been in contact with the members of the Cullowhee Planning Council whose terms are set to expire in December.
Chris Stuckey is willing to serve a second term on the Council. However, Carol Burton and Donna Huguelet are unable to

serve a second term. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Mike Poston



CULLOWHEE PLANNING COUNCIL

NAME

APPOINTED

EXPIRES

Donna Huguelet LETSON
35 Gudger Hill Road Chairman
Cullowhee, NC 28723

907-953-4865

donna huguelet@yahoo.com

01-19-2021

12-31-2023

Carol Burton BRYSON
P.O. Box 1974 District One
Cullowhee, NC 28723

828-200-0904

burton@wcu.edu

10-20-2020

12-31-2023

Damon Sink SMITH

19 Arcola Drive District Two
Cullowhee, NC 28723

513-265-0146

dwsink@wcu.edu

01-03-2023

05-31-2025

Rebecca Manring STRIBLING
171 Barley Lane District Three
Cullowhee, NC 28723

828-226-1694

Manring.rebecca@gmail.com

01-03-2023

05-31-2025

Chris Stuckey JONES

329 Gudger Hill Road District Four
Cullowhee, NC 28723

678-653-5474

cstuckey56@gmail.com

11-03-2020

12-31-2023

David Claxton At Large
1529 University Heights

Cullowhee, NC 28723

828-200-3672

claxton@wecu.edu

04-21-2016
Unexpired term M. Wade
07-16-2018

01-22-2019
05-03-2022

05-31-2025

Karen Kandl At Large
242 Oak Forest Drive

Cullowhee, NC 28723

828-450-8668

kkandl@wcu.edu

06-07-2022

05-31-2025

Michael Poston
Planning Director

Non-Voting
Capacity

Term of Employment

Mike Byers - WCU Appointment

Ex-Officio

3-year terms
Maximum of two consecutive terms
Under the direction of the Planning Department

10




